O'ahu	Zoom Meeting		
	<u>MINUTES</u>		
Members Present:	Verna Chinen, Catherine Abellera, Doug Mersberg, Kim Allen, Nagisa Kimura, Sharon Thomas, Boram Shin(Rep. Lisa Kitagawa), Kehau Golis, Amy Tamashiro		
Members Absent:	Danette Wong Tomiyasu, Daintry Bartoldus, Reinalyn Terrado, Bonyan Colunga, Brianna Levy, Ku'ulei Arceo, Kerrie Urosevich, Leah Muccio, Colin Hayashida, Dayna Luka		
Ex-Officio:	Stacy Kong, Dr. Patricia Heu		
Guests:	Chris Jackson, Jennifer Clark, Mai Hall, Lori Wiley		
Staff:	Jeffrey Lee		
TOPIC	DISCUSSION	DECISION/FOLLOW-UP	
I. Call to Order (9:00)	<ul> <li>Chair, Urosevich, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.</li> <li>a. Welcome/Introductions Completed</li> <li>b. Review Agenda Completed</li> <li>c. Review Minutes from December 15, 2023 HEICC Quarterly Meeting Minutes were reviewed but not approved due to not having quorum</li> </ul>		
II. Early Intervention Section Update (9:30-10:15)	<ul> <li>A. Part C Update <ul> <li>State Performance Plan (SPP)/Annual Performance Report (APR) was submitted on February 1, 2023</li> <li>Part C Grant application due May 2023.</li> </ul> </li> <li>B. Budget: <ul> <li>ARPA Funds: 1.19 million</li> <li>In tiding period and funds must be expended by 09.2023.</li> <li>~530K indirect costs for POS programs</li> <li>~77K BDI-3 (evaluation training, kits, and protocols)</li> <li>~5K telepractice equipment</li> </ul> </li> </ul>		

## HAWAII EARLY INTERVENTION COORDINATING COUNCIL

## Quarterly Meeting March 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2023

			March $2^{}$ ,	2023	
TOPIC		DISCUS			DECISION/FOLLOW-UP
	o \$220	K Database –	Phase 2 sub	contract	
	o ~56I	K WICHE Sala	ry Study		
	o ~70I	K BDI Accesso	ories (tablets	s, stylus, cover/bag)	
	o ~50H	K CSPD Evalu	ation/Data A	Analysis	
	o ~20H	K Part C Fiscal	Forum		
	o Rem	aining funds w	vill be used	for Professional Development	
		vities:		•	
		Infant Men	tal Health 7	Training	
				/Consultation	
			1		
	C. Positions				
	Category	Total	Total	Notes	
		Positions	Vacant		
	DOH EIS Admin	37	10	27% vacancy, Q1 vacancy	
	Office			was at 24%	
	DOH CC Assigned	16 - 2 = 14	2	14% vacancy, Q1 vacancy	
	to POS			was at 7%	
				DOH CC assigned to ESH	
				Kailua and ESH Kauai no	
				longer being filled.	
	DOH State EI	32	12	38% vacancy, Q1 vacancy	
	Programs			was at 28%	
	(3 Programs)	1.6.5 7	10	2.40%	
	POS Contract EI	166.5 +	40	24% vacancy; Q1 vacancy	
	Programs (15	1.5 = 168		was at 23%	
	Programs)			ESH Kailua given an additional 1.0 FTE CC	
				ESH Kauai 0.5 FTE CC	
				changed to 1.0 FTE	
				changed to 1.011L	
	D. State Systemic Imp	rovement Plar	(SSIP) _ 1	Vorkaroun Undetes	
	• •			HEICC members to join any	
	SSIP workgroup.	ii workgroups		indice members to join any	
	Professional Develop	mont & Tack	ical Assists	200	
	<u>r rojessionai Develoj</u>	meni & Techn	ucui Assista		

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	DECISION/FOLLOW-UP
	<ol> <li>Finalizing Coaching Fidelity Criteria Updates for Natural Learning environment Practices (NLEP) &amp; Resource Based Practices (RBP). Once that is done, will also complete Mentor in Training (MIT) coaching fidelity criteria.</li> </ol>	
	<ol> <li>Excel Coaching Fidelity Summary Workbooks – finalizing fidelity workbooks for NLEP &amp; RBP with our National TAs. In the process of drafting data roll-up sheets.</li> </ol>	
	<ol> <li>Gearing up for Coaching Fidelity Scale Up in 2023 with next cohort of EI programs –</li> </ol>	
	a. Stalled due to staff vacancies at the State and Local Program levels.	
	<ol> <li>SE Competencies – Finalizing training schedule and cost to conduct SE competencies training through AIMHI w/ EI providers and supervisors.</li> </ol>	
	a. Will be using ARP and Part C Grant funds to cover costs of training.	
	<u>Fiscal: Staffing</u>	
	1. PBS Guidelines and Forms/Instructions have been created and distributed.	
	2. Drafted a Geographic Teams Guidance. The purpose of the geographic team guidance is to provide EI programs guidance on how to establish assigned geographic service area boundaries when a program splits into 2 or more teams.	
	3. Drafted Mentor Capacity Worksheet. The purpose for the worksheet is to help determine the number of mentees a mentor can take on as well as help in determining how many mentors are needed across the state.	

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	DECISION/FOLLOW-UP
	4. Drafted Program Staffing Guidance document. The purpose of the	
	Program Staffing guidance is to provide the programs with a	
	breakdown of the staffing needs of care coordinators and service	
	providers based on the average enrollments.	
	a. Geo team, Mentor capacity, and program staffing all are	
	being reviewed based on feedback from the SSIP leadership	
	team. Documents to be revised to add suggestions and edits.	
	5. Comprehensive System of Personnel Development (CSPD)	
	Recruitment and Retention Survey Completed. SSIP group working	
	on analyzing the data. Feedback for clarification was received during	
	the SSIP stakeholder meeting.	
	<u>Fiscal: Telepractice</u>	
	1. Finalized Telepractice (TP) Troubleshooting Guide for Families and Troubleshooting Cheat Sheet. Will be distributed.	
	and froubleshooting Cheat Sheet. will be distributed.	
	2. Workgroup provided feedback and recommendations to Pacific	
	Basin Telehealth Resource Center on Annual TP survey for	
	families and providers. Discussed focus of survey-telepractice	
	accessibility vs. quality of services, will most likely table survey	
	focusing on accessibility due to other means of gathering data	
	and will discuss with PD workgroup regarding quality of services	
	survey.	
	3. Telepractice Workgroup ending as goals have been	
	accomplished.	
	Monitoring & Accountability	
	1. Selected to be in the first national cohort of implementing the COS-	
	Knowledge Check. Implementation has been delayed to competing	
	priorities.	
	2. Updated the COS Fidelity Tool with national TA support and will be	
	implemented as part of the COS-KC process.	

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	DECISION/FOLLOW-UP
	3. Added three additional questions to the Annual Family Outcomes	
	Survey to gather information from families on their understanding of	
	the COS process. The three questions were as follows: 1) We	
	understand the COS process related to positive social emotional	
	skills, use of knowledge and skills, and appropriate action to meet	
	their needs; 2) We participated in the COS ratings discussion for our	
	child; and 3) The COS discussion helped us to identify and support	
	the development of the IFSP outcomes for our child. The statewide	
	data based on survey responses was 90.2%, 87.0% and 90.8%	
	respectively.	
	E Initiatives and Activities	
	E. Initiatives and Activities	
	1) Data System Update –	
	<ul><li>Continuing to work on the development of HEIDS.</li><li>2) E-Signature</li></ul>	
	<ul><li>3) Training for IMH competencies and Reflective Supervision</li></ul>	
	5) Training for hvirt competencies and Reflective Supervision	
	F. HEICC Program Measures & Annual Performance Report Indicators	
	Dashboard	
	Kong reported out on the data dashboard,	
	Measure #1: EI Referral Line Information & Referral (I&R) Contacts: There	
	were 738 calls into the referral line during FY 23 Quarter 2. This was a	
	decrease from FY 22 Quarter 2 which was at 821.	
	Measure #2: Status of EI Referral Line I&R Contacts: 99% of calls to the	
	referral line have been for early intervention services during FY 23 quarter 2.	
	Measure #3: EI Program Referrals: during FY 23 Quarter 2 there has been	
	730 program referrals. This was a decrease from FY 22 Quarter 2, which was 805 program referrals.	
	ous program referrais.	
	Measure #4: Referral Agents: during FY 23 Quarter 2, Primary care providers	
	are the highest referral source at 66% and parents are second at 24%.	

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	DECISION/FOLLOW-UP
	Measure #5: Timely Multi-Disciplinary Evaluation (MDE): 77% of MDE's were completed timely in FY 23 Quarter 2. This was a decrease from FY 22 Quarter 2 which was at 83%	
	Measure #5a: Family Reasons for Late MDE:	
	The top 3 family reasons MDE's were late were cancelled appointments 26%, schedule conflict 19%, and family request 17%.	
	Measure #5b: Program Reasons for Late MDE: The top 2 program reasons MDE's were late were, vacancies 48% and blanks (no reason given) 38%.	
	Measure #6: Timely IFSP: 32% of IFSP's were completed timely in FY 23 Quarter 2. This was a decrease from FY 22 Quarter 2 which was at 46%	
	Measure #6a: Family Reasons for Late IFSP: Schedule conflict 36% and cancelled appointments 17% were the top 2 family reasons as to why IFSP's were late.	
	Measure #6b: Program Reasons for Late IFSP: Vacancy 50% and full schedules 19% were the top 2 program reasons for late IFSP's.	
	Measure #7: Eligibility by Category: During FY 23 Quarter 2 children were found eligible by the following, 58% Developmental delay only, 5% Developmental delay and Biological risk, and 3% Biological risk only. 21% were not eligible.	
	Measure #8: Status of New Referrals to EI Programs Prior to IFSP: 460 children were eligible for services during FY 23 Quarter 2.	
	Measure #9: Children with IFSP's: There were a total of 1938 children with an IFSP during FY 23 Quarter 2.	
	Measure #10: Children Exiting from EI Services There was a total of 402 children who exited early intervention services during FY 23 quarter 2.	

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	DECISION/FOLLOW-UP
	Annual Performance Indicators:	
	Indicator #1 Timely Services: Timely services is only reported annually. Will	
	not be able to provide quarterly data until the new data system is up and	
	running.	
	Child Outcomes:	
	Indicator #3A: Social Emotional Skills:	
	Summary statement 1: "Substantially increased rate of growth" was 45.03%	
	for FY 23 Quarter 2. This was an increase from FY 22 Quarter 2 which was at	
	39.08%.	
	Summary Statement 2: "Functioning within age expectation at exit" was	
	60.83% for FY 23 Quarter 2. This was a decrease from FY 22 Quarter 2	
	which was at 61.88%	
	Indicator# 3B: Acquiring & Using Knowledge and Skills	
	Summary statement 1: "Substantially increased rate of growth" was 56.18%	
	for FY 23 Quarter 2. This was an increase from FY 22 Quarter 2 which was at	
	53.96%.	
	Summary Statement 2: "Functioning within age expectation at exit" was	
	38.85 for FY 23 Quarter 2. This was a decrease from FY 22 Quarter 2 which	
	was at 40%	
	Indicator #3C: Taking Appropriate Action to Meet Needs	
	Summary statement 1: "Substantially increased rate of growth" was 57.87%	
	for FY 23 Quarter 2. This was a decrease from FY 22 Quarter 2 which was at	
	56.32%.	
	Summary Statement 2: "Functioning within age expectation at exit" was	
	64.97% for FY 23 Quarter 2. This was a decrease from FY 22 Quarter 2	
	which was at 67.5%	
	Family Outcomes:	

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	DECISION/FOLLOW-UP
	Indicator 4A: Family Knows Their Rights: Currently only reported annually. FY 22 was 86.19%. This was an increase from FY 21 which was 83.30%. Reported annually.	
	Indicator 4B: Family Communicates Child's Needs: Currently only reported annually. FY 22 was 87.94%. This was a decrease from FY 21 which was at 88.01%. Reported annually.	
	Indicator #4C: Family Helped Their Child Learn and Grow: Currently only reported annually. FY 22 was 84.21%. This was a decrease from FY 21 which was at 85.08%. Reported annually.	
	<i>Transition</i> Indicator #8A: Transition Plan FY 23 Quarter 2 was 92%. There was no change from FY 22 Quarter 2 which was at 92% as well.	
	Indicator #8B: Part B Notification FY 23 Quarter 2 was 85.08% This was a decrease from FY 22 Quarter 2 which was at 89%	
	Indicator #8C: Transition Conference FY 23 Quarter 2 was 70.58% This was a decrease from FY 22 Quarter 2 which was at 96%	
III. Council Business (10:15-11:45)	<ul> <li><i>a.</i> Legislative Update         Kong stated that House Bill 1296. It is related to establishing a workgroup to look at best practices and services for children who are deaf and hard of hearing. The department supports the bill, with some amendments. We have suggested that there be an early intervention section representative because there was none there. We also suggested there be a parent of a child who is deaf or hard of hearing to sit on the workgroup. Another request was to have funds appropriated for the expenses of the work group so that we could hire someone to facilitate and coordinate that work group.     </li> </ul>	

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	DECISION/FOLLOW-UP
	<ul> <li>b) Early Learning Board Update Lee asked if Jackson would be willing to share any updates regarding the early learning board. Jackson reported that in discussions with Urosevich these were 2 items shared with her. (1) The Ready Keiki initiative, spearheaded by Lieutenant Governor Sylvia Luke, addresses plans for a rapid expansion of preschool opportunities for 3 and 4-year-olds. Act 46, which was passed by the State Legislature in 2021, calls for universal access to pre-K for all unserved 3's and 4's by 2032. The 2022 Legislature allocated \$200 M to the School Facilities Authority to expand pre-K facilities. The plan is to prioritize public pre-K expansion through these funds, and to support expansion of slots for private community-based preschools through an increase in the Preschool Open Doors subsidy program, administered by the DHS. (2) The Early Learning Board (ELB) was tasked by the Legislature last year to look at its current size and composition and to submit a plan for changes that will be made. Before the ELB became a Governing Board for the EOEL, it was an Advisory Board, made up of representatives from different sectors to provide a diverse lens in meeting the early childhood systems-building work of the EOEL and ELB. There was no change in size or composition when the ELB became a Governing Board. The SB that was passed by both the Senate Education and WAM reduces the size and alters the composition of Board members to have a more geographic representation than a sector-representational Board. The ELB had a special meeting last month to prepare testimony for this bill when it crosses over to the House.</li></ul>	
	<i>c. HEICC Priorities Update &amp; Discussion</i> Breakout rooms were utilized to hold a discussion around ideas/out of the box ideas around recruitment and retention.	

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	DECISION/FOLLOW-UP
	<ul> <li>Mersberg reported that his group talked about how, 1. It would be helpful if increases approved by the legislature could be processed more quickly.</li> <li>2. It is appreciated that salary studies are being conducted at a more frequent rate.</li> <li>3. Signing bonuses. 4. Retention bonuses (would rather reward those that are already employed) 5. Housing allowance 6. Wellness opportunities 7. Gym memberships</li> </ul>	
	Abellera reported that her group talked about employee recognition; recruiting recent speech language pathologist grads and supporting clinical fellowship; attending college/high school fairs to share information on Early intervention positions; identifying what staff find rewarding in their current positions; team building opportunities, so they feel connected with the team; flexibility.	
	<i>d. HEICC/Exec Committee Appointments and Vacancies</i> Lee reported:	
	Dayna Luka has asked Lisa Galino to be her replacement. Waiting for Lisa Galino to complete the application.	
	Michael Sheehey is working on his application to replace Leah Muccio.	
	Lisa Martinez is working on her paperwork to replace Brianna Levy	
	Awaiting direction regarding Danette Wong's replacement. Will update when Lee hears back from Boards and Commissions	
IV. Public Comment (11:45-11:55)	No public comments	

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	DECISION/FOLLOW-UP
V. Announcements (11:55)	Jackson reported that Early Childhood Action Strategy will be holding their All Network meeting on April 12 <sup>th</sup> 2023 at the Ko'olau ballroom.	
	Thomas reported Medicaid will start to implement the redetermination of eligibility again. It was put on hold during the pandemic.	
VI. Future Meeting(s)	Executive Meeting: May 2, 2023 10:00am-12:00pm	
TBC	Quarterly Meeting: May 24, 2023 9:00am-12:00pm	
VII. Adjourn (12:00)	Abellera adjourned the meeting at 12:00am	